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МОНГОЛЫН ТӨР ЗАСГИЙН УДИРДАГЧДЫН 
АНУ-Д ХИЙСЭН АЙЛЧЛАЛУУД 

(1991-2001)

Монгол улсын ерөнхийлөгч П.Очирбат АНУ-ын ерөнхийлөгч  
Ж.Бушийн урилгаар 1991 оны 1-р сард албан ёсны айлчлал хийв.

Уулзсан албаны хүмүүс: Ерөнхийлөгч Ж. Буш, төрийн нарийн 
бичгийн дарга Ж.Бейкер, худаддааны нарийн бичгийн дарга  
Р.Мосбакер, конгрессын төлөөлөгчдийн танхимийн гадаад хэргийн 
хорооны дарга Д.Фасселл, Ази номхон далайн салбар хороооны дарга 
С.Соларз, сенатын гадаад харилцааны хорооны дарга К.Пелл.

Ерөнхий сайд Д.Бямбасурэн 1991 оны 6-р сарын 13-16-нд 
ажлын айлчлал хийв.

Дагалдан явсан албаны хүмүүс: Монгол банкны ерөнхийлөгч 
Н.Жаргалсайхан, Худалдаа хөгжлийн банкны ерөнхий захирал Д.Сүх- 
Эрдэнэ.

Уулзсан албаны хүмүус: Төрийн нарийн бичгийн дарга 
Ж.Бейкер, “Экспорт-импорт” банкны ерөнхийлөгч Ж.Макомбер. 
Дэлхийн банкны ерөнхийлөгч Б.Конейбл, ОУВС-ийн ерөнхийлөгч 
М.Камдессю.

Хийж гүйиэтгэсэн ажид: Манай орны шилжилтийн байдлын 
талаар мэдээлж, АНУ-аас яаралтай тусламж авах асуудлыг хөндөж, 
зээл тусламж авах эхлэлийг тавьсан.

Ерөнхий сайд П.Жасрай 1993 оны 6-р сард адбан бус айлчлал 
хийв.

Уулзсан албаны хүмүүс:Төрийн нарийн бичгийн дарга 
У.Кристофер, Хөдөө аж ахуйн нарийн бичгийн дарга М.Эсли, сенатын 
гадаад харилцааны хорооны дарга К.Пелл, сенатын Зүүн Ази, Номхон 
далайн салбар хорооны дарга Ч.Робб, ерөнхийлөгчийн үндэсний I 
аюудгүй байдал, эдийн засгийн бодлогын туслах Р.Фовер, ОУХА-ийн j 
захирал Б.Этвуд, төлөөлөгчдийн танхимийн гадаад хэргийн хорооны 1 
гишүүн Ж.Лийч, Т.Лантоо. Ардчилсан намын болон Бүгд найрамдах 
намын олон улсын хүрээлэнгийн удирдлагууд.

Хийж гүйцэтгэсэн ажлууд: АНУ-ын удирдлага, конгресстой 
харилиаа тогтоон өөрийн орны улс төр, эдийн засгийн өөрчлөлтийг 
тайлбарлан танилцуулж, түүнд АНУ-ын дэмжлэгийг авах АНУ-ын 
хөрөнгө оруулах, сонирхлыг нэмэгдүүлэх.
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Ерөнхий сайд Ж.Энхсайхан 1996 оны 10-р сарын 1-5-нд ажлын 

айлчлал хийв.
Дагалдан явсан хүмүүс: Ерөнхий сайдын ахлах зөвлөх 

Д.Батболд, ерөнхий сайдын туслах Ц.Сайнбаяр. сангийн сайд 
Л Цагаан. гадаад харилиааны дэд сайд Ш.Алтангэрэл.

Уулзсан албаны хүмүүс: Тэргүүн хатагтай Х.Клинтон. төрийн 
орлогч нарийн бичгийн дарга С.Тэлбот, “Эксим” банкны захирал 
М.Кеймарк. ерөнхийлөгчийн үндэсний аюулгүй байдлын зөвлөх Антони 

Лейк.
Хийж гүйнэтгэсэн ажил: Монгол оронд хөрөнгө оруулалт онц  

чухал байгааг тэмдэглэж, АНУ-ын “Эксим” банктай холбоо тоггоох 
боломжийг судалж, өөрийн орны талаар мэдээлэл хийв. Монгол, АНУ- 
ын харилиааны үндсэн зарчмыг нотолсон тунхаглал хэлбэрийн баримт 
бичиг гаргах санал тавьж, ярилцах зэрэг ажлыг гүйиэтгэсэн.

УИХ-ын дарга Р.Гончигдорж 1998 оны 3-р сарын 18-27-нд 
албан ёсны айлчлал хийв.

Дагалдан явсан албан ёсны төлөөлөгчдийн бүрэлдэхүүн: Гэргий 
Д.Хишигт. УИХ-ын гишүүн А.Базархүү, С.Болдхэт, Ц.Энхтүвшин, 
Тамгын газрын ерөнхий нарийн бичгийн дарга Л.Цог Гадаад 
харилцаааны хэлтсийн дарга Б.Одонжил, УИХ-ын даргын зөвлөх 
С.Мэндсайхан, бие хамгаалагч С.Баярсайхан, Д.Наранбаатар.

Бизнес бүлгийн төлөөлөгчид: С.Отгонбаяр /Оюуны ундраа/, 
Н.Батбаатар /Тас групп/, Д.Дөхөмбаяр /Монголимпекс/, Б.Мягмар 
/Монгол транс/, Ч.Төмөрбаатар /Хүнстрейд/, Б.Тэрбиш /Mongolia 
Transport Team/, Түмэнбаяр /ВЕММ Geological Consulting/, 
Б.Нэмэхбаатар /Заг компани/, Б.Пүрэвсүрэн /Талх чихэр/, 
Ш.Гунгаадорж /Монголын тариаланч, гурил үйлдвэрлэгчдийн холбоо/ 
, Д.Энхбат /Датаком/, У.Ишдорж /Материал импекс/, Г.Баасандай / 
Эрдэнэт хивс/, Х.Ганбаатар /Олимпик компани/, Б.Жаргалсайхан / 
Буян компани/, Д.Наранхүү /Худалдаа хөгжлийн банк/, 
Б.Чулуунбаатар болон Цэцэгмаа /Хөрөнгө оруулалт, технологийн 
шинэчлэлтийн банк/, Ц.Янсанжав /МХАҮТ-ын орлогч дарга/, 
С.Энхбат /МХАҮТ-ын товчооны дарга/

Уулзсан хүмүүс: Конгрессын Төлөөлөгчдийн танхимийн Спикер 
Ньют Гингрич, Конгрессын Төлөөлөгчдийн танхимийн Гадаад 
харилцааны хорооны Азийн асуудал хариуисан дэд хорооны дарга 
Дүг Бьюрайтер, Конгрессын гишүүн Жон Портер, Жо Питс, Сенатч 
Жон Мк Кейн, Сенатч Дугар, Робб, Сенатын Төсөв хуваарилах
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хорооны Гадаад харилцааны хорооны Азийн асуудал хариуисан дЭд 
хорооны дарга Крэг Томас, Засаг захиргааны Үндэсний аюулгүйн 
зөвлөлийн Азийн асуудал хариуцсан захирал Жеффри Бейдер, төрийн 
нарийн бичгийн даргын улс төрийн асуудал хариуисан орлогч Томас 
Пикеринг, Төрийн туслах нарийн бичгийн дарга Стэнли Рот, Төрийн 
департаментын зөвлөх Уэнди Шерман. Олон улсын хөгжлийн 
агентлагийн туслах захирал Келли Камерер, Азийн сан, Монголын 
нийгэмлэг, Хэритиж сан, Карнегийн сан зэрэг олон ниймтийн 
байгуулоагуудын төлөөлөгчид, АНУ-ын Эрчим хүчний AES компанийн 
тэргүүн дэд ерөнхийлөгч.

Хийж гүйиэтгэсэн ажил: Монголын ардчилал, эдийн засгийн 
байдлын талаар мэдээлэл хийж хоёр орны хууль тогтоох дээд 
байгууллагуудын хооронд ажил төрлийн хэлхээ холбоо тогтоосон.

Монгол Улсын Ерөнхий сайд Р.Амаржаргал 1999 оны 9-р сарын 
26-28-нд ажлын айлчлал хийв.

Дагалдан явсан албаны хүмүүс: Ерөнхий сайдын гадаад бодлогын 
зөвлөх С.Бадрал, ерөнхий сайдын хэвлэл мэдээллийн албаны дарга 
Б.Оюунчимэг.

Уулзсан албаны хүмүүс: Дэд ерөнхийлөгчийн үндэсний аюулгүй 
байдлын асуудал эрхэлсэн зөвлөх Л.Фиюрт, ОУХА-ийн Ази Номхон 
далайн бүсийн асуудал хариунсан орлогч захирал К.Турнер, 
Төлөөлөгчдийн танхимийн спикер Д.Хастерт, Конгрессын гишүүн 
Ж.Күүкс.

Хийж гүйиэтгэсэн ажил: Манай орны улс төр, эдийн засгийн 
байдлын талаар мэдээдэд хийж, санал солилцсон.

Монгол Улсын Ерөнхий сайд Н.Энхбаяр 2001 оны 11-р сарын 
4-21нд албан ёсны айлчлал хийв.

Дагалдан явсан албаны хүмүүс: УИХ-ын дэд дарга 
Ж.Бямбадорж, УИХ-ын гишүүн Д.Дүндээжанцан, Б.Чадраа, 
М.Далайхүү, Засгийн газрын хэрэг эрхлэх газрын дарга Ө.Энхтүвшин, 
Гадаад хэргийн сайд Л.Эрдэнэчулуун, ХЗДХ-ын дэд сайд И.Мөнх- 
Оргил, Дэд бүшийн яамны Төрийн нарийн бичгийн дарга Ц.Цэнгэл, 
Ерөнхий сайдын гадаад бодлогын зөвлөх Ё.Отгонбаяр.

Уулзсан албаны хүмүүс: Ерөнхийлөгч Ж.Буш, Төрийн нарийн 
бичгийн дарга К.Пауэл, ерөнхийдөгчийн үндэсний аюулгүй байдлын 
зөвлөх Кондолиза Райс, ерөнхийлөгчийн тамгын газрын дарга Эндро 
Кард, ерөнхийлөгчийн тусгай туслах, Азийн асуудал эрхэлсэн ахлах 
захирал Т.Паттерсон, Зүүн Ази, Номхон далайн асуудад хариуцсан
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Төрийн туслах нарийн бичгийн дарга Жеймс Келли.
Төлөөлөчдийн танхимийн гишүүд: Хенри Хайд-Төлөөлөгчдийн 

танхимийн олон улсын харилцааны асуудлыг хариуцсан хорооны дарга 
Жеймс Лиич-Төлөөлөгчдийн танхимийн Зүүн Ази, Номхон далайн 
асуудал хариуцсан дэд хорооны дарга /БНН/, Дана Рохрабачер / 
БНН/. Стив Чабот /БНН/ Ник Смис /БНН/, Жосеф Питс /БНН/, 
Том Лантос /АН/, Гари Акерман /АН/, Адам Шифф /АН/, Бен 
Гилман /БНН/, Жей Инэли /БНН/

Сенатын гишүүд: Даниэл Иноуз, Сенатын төсвийн байнгын 
хорооны гишүүн БНН, Патрик Лиихи, Сенатын Төсвийн хорооны 
гадаад үйл ажиллагааг зохицуулах дэд хорооны дарга АН Дианн 
Фейнштайн АН, Жон МакКейн, Сенатын зэвсэгт хүчний асуудал 
хариуцсан хорооны гишүүн, БНН, Хиллари Клинтон, Билл Нельсон, 
Сенатын Гадаад хэргийн хорооны гишүүн АН, Жосеф Байден, Сенатын 
Гадаад хэргийн Зүүн Ази, Номхон далайн асуудлаарх дэд хорооны 
гишүүн, АН, Ричард Лугар Гадаад хэргийн хорооны гишүүн, БНН 
Ричард Шелби, БНН, Роберт Веннет, БНН, Жим Мак Дермот, АН, 
Жон Энсайн, БНН, Дуглас Доу, БНН.

Хийж гүйиэтгэсэн ажил: Монгол- Америкийн харилиааг 
стратегийн түншлэл, гуравдагч хөршийн хэмжээнд хөгжүүлэхээр 
ойлголисон нь улс төрийн гол үр дүн болов. Хоёр улсын парламентын 
холбоог бэхжүүлэх үүднээс АНУ-ын Конгрессын 26 гишүүнтэй уулзав. 
Ингэснээр Монгол Улстай холбоотой асуудлыг Америкийн Конгресс 
нааштайгаар хүлээн авах боломж нээсэн байна. Эдийн засгийн хамтын 
ажиллагааг хөгжүүлэх, хөрөнгө оруулалтыг нэмэгдүүлэх, хэтийн төлвийг 
сайжруулах чиглэлээр чухал уулзлт хийлээ. АНУ-ын тусламжийг 
үргэлжлүүлэн авахаар болов. АНУ-д оршин суугаа Монголын иргэний 
эрх ашгийг хамгаалуулах тодорхой хүсэлтийг АНУ-ын засаг захиргаанд 
тавив. Боловсролын салбарын хамтын ажиллагааг хөгжүүлж АНУ-д 
суралцах оюугны тоог нэмэгдүүлэх талаар тодорхой түвшинд хэлэлилээ.
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THE U. S. STUDIES IN MONGOLIA: 
BIBLIOGRAPHY REVIEW (1991-2001)

The Books

Galiimaa.N. “Mongolian-American relationship in 20"1 

century" /UB, 2000 /

Ishjamts.N. “The policy of USA towards Mongolia.
Mongolia-American relations 1900-1987/"

/UB,1999/

Khurmetkhan.M. “Relations and cooperation between Mongolia 
and United States of America /1945-1999/ “ 

/UB. 2000/

Tsolmon.D. “The History of USA" /UB, 1999/
“The U.S. Presidency in the 20,h Century" /UB. 
2001/, The Institute of International Studies.

Research Articles
Alphonse F.La Porta “The future is Now" /Mongolian Journal of International 

and Debra A.Grossman Affairs (MJIA), 1998. N*5/
Alvin Magid and Richard “Mongolian security in the 21-st century: in guest of

Friends W.Mansbach and Partners, Not Allies’’ / MJIA, 1998, N*5/

Baatar.Ts. “American farms" / Journal “Northeast
Asian Studies ’, 1992, N«1/

Batbayar.Ts. “USA policy in Asia’’ / Journal 
“East-West”; 1991,N«4/

Batbayar.Ts. “Tendencies in International Relations"
/Journal “East-West”: 1992, N«1/

Batbayar.Ts. “G.Kennan- one of the Faunders of Post WW II US
Foreign Policy" / Journal “America: Studies and 

Information”; 1994, N*1/
Batsaikhan.D. “US Budget Policy in its Economy" /America: 

Studies and Information, 1994, N*1/
Batsaikhan.D. “USA and International Finance" /America;

Studies and Information, 1996, N*2/
Bayar.S. “China-USA relations, their influence to Mongolia 

/ Newspaper “Ardiin erkh", 1996. N«66/
Bayarhuu.D. Mongolian status-quo: the third neighbour s about 

/Ardiin erkh, 1998-04-03/
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"US Presidency" /America: studies, 
information, 1994,N«1/Bor-J’

Bor.J-
"Democracy and elections in the USA introduction to
American presidents”
/journal "East-West” ; 1992. N*3,4/

Campi-A- “The difficulties of transition of the Mongolian 

Socialist Economy to Market Economy” /UB, 1992/

Charles Salmon “Some Issues security and foreign policy” / Journal 
“International Studies”, 2000, N»1/

Chimed.R. “The Dragon’s bone" /"Onoodor” newspaper, 1992, N*9-10

Damdinsuren.A. “The beginning of Mongol-American contacts”
/ Journal “East-West”; 1991, N*3/

Damdinsuren.A. “Beginning of Mongol-American relations” 
/"Khodolmor” newspaper, 1991-07-21, N*31/

Damdinsuren.A. “Extract from the history of Mongol-American 
relations” /America: studies, information, 1998, N*3/

Dashdondog.S. “American Theatres” /America: Studies and 
Information, 1994, N*1/

Eric.A. Me. Vadon “China, the Central Asian Republics, Russia and 
Mongolia” /МЛА,, 1999, N*6/

Eric.A. Me. Vadon “US-China Relations in the Northeast Asian security 
context" / MJIA, 1999, N*6/

Gombosuren.Ts. “Mongolian foreign policy” 
/Journal "East-West"; 1994, N*2/

Gereltuya.O. “The Asia Foundation and its Activities in Mongolia” 
/America: Studies and Information; 1994, N*1/

Ishdorj.S. “After switching the green lights from Kremlin” 
/"Undesnii devshil” newspaper, 1992-02-10/

Ishdorj.S. "From the History of Forming the United States of 
America” /America: Studies and Information, 1994, N*1/

Ishdorj.S. "Mongolian Democracy and USA"
/"Ardiin erkh” newspaper, 1997-01-28, N*19/

Ishdorj.S. “Significance of US Democracy in Mongolia" 
/America: Studies and Information, 1998, N*3/

Ishdorj.S. "Toward the Question of Estimating the Activity of 
Ronald Reagan, A Former US President” 
/ MJIA, 1998, N«5/
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Ishjamts.N. “The Start of American studies in Mongolia" 
/America: Studies and Information. 1994. N«1/

Ishjamts.N. “A survey of US studies in some countries" 
/America: Studies and Information, 1996, N*2/

Ishjamts.N. “Foundaion and Present situation of American 

studies in Mongolia “
/America: Studies and Information. 1998. N*3/

Jambaldorj.S. “Discovery of Mongolians on the American continent" < 
/Ardiin Erkh, 1992-05-09/

Jargalant.R. "American democracy can’t pay money for thier 

violance” /"Onoodor" newspaper, 
1998-08-14, N»156/

Khurmetkhan.M. “Excerpts from the History and Today’s situation of

Khurmetkhan.M.

America” /America: Studies and Information. 1994. N*1/ 
“US Periodical Magazines-one of the important means 

of popular information"
/America: Studies and Information, 1998. N*3/

Khurmetkhan.M. “Comparative aspects of Civilizations: USA and
Mongolia" /America: Studies and Information, 1998, N*3/
Khurmetkhan.M. “Long strange trip: Mongolia’s centry through 

American's eyes” /The UB Post, May 19, 1999/
Khurmetkhan.M. “Albright’s visit is a new stage of the traditional 

relations”
/’’Zasgiin gazriin medee" newspaper. 1998. N*68/

Muratkhan.A.
Olzvoy.Kh.

"US Army’s service” /Journal “Hil sudlal”, 2000, N4/ 
“American Foreign Service: some Aspects of its 
Development” / MJIA, 1998, N*5/

Otgon.R. “Recent events in bilateral relations”
/America: Studies and Information, 1996, N*2/

Oyunsuren.D.
Battsengel.G.
Puntsag. E.

“Promotion of cooperation with America” /Onoodor 
newspaper, 1997-01-23, N*16/
“Owen Lattimore-a symbol of Mongol-America friend­
ship” /America: Studies and Information: 1998. N*3/
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INFORMATION USA

АНУ-ын Төрийн Департаментаас 2002 онд АНУ-ын төрир,н 
бодлого, нийгэм. соёл, улс төрийн амьдралыг гүнзгий танин мэдэх 
найдвартай эх үусвэрээс албан ёсны мэдээлэл авахыг хусч буй 
гадаадынханд зориулан INFORMATION USA компакт дискийг бэлтгэН 
гаргажээ. Энэхүү дискэнд АНУ-ын тухай арвин баялаг мэдээлэл 
бухий интернэтийн маш олон тооны WEB хаягуудыг төрөлжуулэц, 
зохих товч тайлбарын хамт оруулсан нь дэлхийн хамгийн хучирхэг 
орныг судалж танин мэдэхийг хүсч буй хэн бүхэнд ихээхэн унэ нэнэтэй 
гарын авлага болжээ.

Манай оронд ч нэг талаар Интернэт хэрэглэгчдийн тоо өдрөөс 
өдөрт нэмэгдсээр байгаагийн зэрэгнээ холын Америк талын 
монголчуудын анхаарал сонирхлыг жилээс жилд улам хучтэй татаж 
буй тул дээрх мэдээлэл ч манай өргөн олон түмний мэдлэг оюуны 
эрэлт хэрэгцээнд нийнэх буй заа хэмээн өөрийн сэтгүүлдээ иуврал 
болгон нийтлэхээр шийдвэрлэв.

Сэтгүүлийн редакии

Table of Contents

FACTS ABOUT THE USA - An overview of the history of the United States with 
answers and links to frequently asked questions about symbols, statistics and states. 
GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS - An overview of the U.S. government and 
political system.
ECONOMY AND TRADE - Documentation on U.S. trade and economic policies 
with links to practical information about the business and economic environment in 
the United States.
MAJOR LAWS AND TREATIES - Full text of international agreements and selected 
federal legislation and links to interpretive resources and documentation about the 
U.S. legislative procedures; links to sites for state laws also included.
MEDIA - Overview of the media industry and policy in the U.S.; contains documents 
detailing communications policies and links to major American print and electronic 
media.
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - Overview of telecommunications, e-commerce 
and intellectual property issues.
EDUCATION IN THE USA - Introduction to the American system of higher 
education with practical information about study opportunities in the United States. 
CIVIL RIGHTS - Overview of Civil Rights in the United States
ARTS AND CULTURE - Guide to the historic and current state of the arts in the 
U.S.; gateway to traditional and popular culture experienced in America today. 
GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL - Guide to key sites and features of the United States. 
Includ
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ONLINE FACTS ABOUT THE USA

OVER VIEW'S
> ghnneing.Amenca: The United states Popnlmion in T.ansinon ISM Elecronic 

Journal. June 19)) ht|p.//usinlo.state.Qov/|ournals/its\/0699/iisc/iisc0699.htm
r Portrait ol the USA Lulled Stales Information Agency

http://usinfo.state.gov/iisa/inlbusa/facts/lactovcr/homenagehiin
> The World Factbook 2001 U.S. ('entral Intelligence Agency

http:* Ахлх xv.odei.gov/cia/publications/factbook/gcos/us.html
SYMBOLS AND CELEBRATIONS 

The National Anthem and Patriotic Songs
A 'ie National Anthem http://www.bcpl.Iib.md.us/-etowner/anthem.html
r i he Battlejlvmn ot the Republic http://usinfo.state.eov/usa/infousa/facts/ 

svinbols/bathvmn.htm
r A New Wind a Blow in http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/svmbols/ 

songs.htm#ANWaB
r America http://usinto.staie.gov/usa/infousa/facts/svmbols/songs.htm-A
< America the Beautilul http://iisinfo.state.gov/usa/inlousa/facts/svmbols/ 

songs.htm#AtB
> God Bless America  

sones.htmffGBA
http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/svmbols./

> The Air Force Song (US Air Force) httn://w'ww.af.mil/accband/sounds/lvrics.html
> Anchors Aweigh (U S N a vy)  

music/anchor 1 .html
http://www.chinfo.navv.mil/navpalib/traditions/

> The Armv Sone [The Army Goes Rolling J/o/jg] (US Army) http:// 
www.hqusareur.armv.mil/htinlinks/armvsong.htm

> The Marines Hvmn (US Marines) http://www.usmc.mil/wwwusmc.nsl7hvmn
> Semper Paratus [Л/irrns Ready] (US Coast Guard)  

sempara.html
http://w ww.uscg.inil/sounds./

The Flag
> Facts About the U.S. Flag http://www.usembassv.org.uk/rcflags.html
> Fort McHenrv: The Flag  w.bcpl.lib.md.us/-etowner/flag.htmlhttp://ww
> Federal Flag Code  w.bcpl.lib.md.us/-etowner/flagcode.htmlhttp://ww
> Flatts of the Confederacy  nags.eom/lbtw/tlaes/us-csa.htmlhttp://www.crw
> Historical Flags of the United Slates Iittp://\vww'. : 

hist.html

crwllags.com/fotw7llags’us

> The Star-Spangled Banner b/2 homc/fs2.htmlhttp://amcricanhislorv.si.edU/ss
Holidays

> American I lolidax s , /usa/holidavs.htinhttp://wnw usembassv.de
z- Celebrate! I lolidavs in the USA htiny/usinfo.siale.eov/iLsa'infousaTacLs/sxmboKcelcbrat.pdl 
' The Fourth of Julv http://u ww.ccnsus.gov/Press-ReleascAyavw/2002/cb02lllO.html 
a Making Sense of the Fourth ot Julv /I history oj the lourth of July holiday.

http://www.usembassv.org.ec/iulv4/arlicles./makine sense.htm
National Celebrations - Holidays in the US /rom l.-S/.ls Portrait oj the LSA 
http://usinfo.staie.gov/usa/inrousa/racis/lactover/holidaxs.htm
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Through the Year Holidays and Celebrations NOBLE: North of Boston Ljhrjry 
Exchange http://www.noblenet.org/year.htm
YAHOO's Holiday Page http://w\v\v.vahoo.com/Societv and Culture/
Holidays and observances/

GENERAL STATISTICS
> ^The American Family http://usinfo.statc.gOv/iournals/itsv/01 OI/i|se/ijseOlO|j
> Frequently Requested Tables U.S. Census Bureau h/ 

www/freq.html
http://www.census.gov/stah

Crime Statistics White House Social Statistics Briefing Room
http://www.whiteliouse.gov/fsbr/crime.html
Education Statistics White House Social Statistics Briefing Room 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/education.html

> Demographic Statistics White House Social Statistics Briefing Room 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/demography.html

> Health Statistics White House Social Statistics Briefing Room 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/health.html
Statistical Abstract of the United States. 2001 ed. U.S. Census Bureau 

http://www.census.gOv/prod/2002pubs/0 1 statab/stat-abO 1 .html
> U.S. Statistics in Brief - part 1 U.S. Census Bureau ensus.gov/statab/ 

www/partl.html
http://www.c

> U.S, Statistics in Brief - part 2 U.S. Census Bureau w.census.gov/statab/ 
www/part2.html

http://ww

ECONOMIC STATISTICS
> Bureau of Economic Analysis (Overview of the Economy Table) 

http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/glance.htm
> Frequently Requested Tables http://www.census.gov/statab/www/freq.html
>  

PG2001.pdf
Pocket Guide to Transportation http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/trade/reports/

> State by State Trade Information http://www.ustr.gov/outreach/statemap.shtml
> Top Ten Countries with which the U.S, has a Trade Deficit

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/top/dst/current/deficit.html
> Top Ten Countries with which the U.S, has a Trade Surplus

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/top/dst/current/surplus.html
> Top Ten Countries with which the U.S. Trades

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/top/dst/current/balance.html
> Trade Balances with Partner Countries U.S. Census Bureau 

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/balance/index.html
>  

trade/reports/tradedat.pdf
U.S. International Trade: Data and Forecasts http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/

Basic Economic Statistics from the White House
> Employment, Unemployment, and Earnings  

employment.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/

Income, Expenditures, and Wealth http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/income.html 
International Statistics http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/intemational.html 
Money, Credit, and Interest Rates http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/moneY.html 
Gross Domestic Product, Investment, Personal Saving http://
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www.wliitehouse.gov/fsbr/outiHit.hlinl
> Consumer. Producer Price Indexes hltp://www. whitehouse.gov/fsbr/prices.html
> I lousing Starts. Production. Sales. Orders and Inventories http:// 

uww.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/production.html
> Transportation hup://\\ww.whitehoiise.gov/fsbr/transportation.html

POPULATION STATISTICS
r Countv and Cits Data Book. 2000 U.S. Census Bureau http://wivw.census.gov/ 

stat abstract/ccdb.htinl
r Ircquentlv Requested Population Tables http://u ww.ccnsus.gov/statab/www/ 

pon.html
> Immigration http://www.ins.usdoi.gov/granhics/aboutins/statistics/index.htm

Population Proldeofthe United States — 2000 http://wAvw.census.gov/popula- 
tion/www/pop-profile/profile2000.html

THE 50 STATES
Overviews

> State Exports to Countries and Regions: 1993-2000  
industrv/otea/statc/

http://ita.doc.gov/td/

> State Fact Sheets and Map http://www.ers.usda.gov/epubs/other/usfact/
> State of the Cities 2000  socrpt.pdfhttp://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/states
>  

smadb-97.pdf
State and Metropolitan Area Data Book http://www.census.gOv/prod/3 /98pubs/

> U.S. State Facts http://www.usemhassy.org.uk/rcstates.html
> BestPlaces.net http://www.bcstplaccs.net
> http://www.50statcs.com
> National League of Cities http://u ww.nlc.org/
> Public Technology. Inc. - Local Government http://pti.nw.dc.us/links/index.html
> Stately Knowledge Internet Public Library 

http://www.ipl.org/vouth/stateknow /skhome.html
> Statistical Resources on the Web-Cost of Living  

govdocs/steccpi.html
http://www.lib.umich.edu/

> The USA CitvLink Project http://usacitvlink.com/
United States History

> Outline of American 1 listorv U.S. Information Agency. Provides chapters on all 
significant periods of U.S. history. http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/historA/toc.htm

> Gateway to African-American Historx1 http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/blackhis/
ONLINE REFERENCE SOURCES

Directories: Peoples, Places, Businesses
> AnvWho Directories http://www.anvwho.com/

at hand Network Yellow Pages http://www.alhand.conV
Big Book http://www.bigbook.com

> Forbes’ Best of the Web http://www.forbesbest.com/
InfoSpace http://www.infospace.com

> Mr, Show-Biz Celebrities Part of A BC news  
index.himl

http://mrshowbiz.go.com/celebrities/

' Switchboard http://www.switchboard.com
' U.S. Postal ZIP Code Lookup and Address Information http://www.usps.gov/
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ncsc/lookups/lookup zip+4,html
Yahoo! People Search http://people.vahoo.com/
Zip2 http://wvvw.zip2.com

Research
American College and Research Libraries Listing of the Best Internet Resource 
in All Subject Areas Regularly updated links to major academic journals 
http://www.ala.org/acrl/resrces.html

> Citizen's Guide to the Treasures of the U.S. Government ny 
>* World's Pairs 

http://vvvvw.uncle-sam.cci
http://www.worldsiairs.com/horne.html

Virtual Libraries
American National Biography Online http://www.anb.org/

> Global Legal Information Network http://www.loc.gov/law/glin/GLINvl/
> H-Net Discussion Networks http://www2.h-net.msu.edu/lists/
> Infomine Scholarly Internet Resource Collections: General Reference 

http://infomine.ucr.edu/reference/
> Internet Public Library http://www.ipl.org
>  

SILPublications/Online-Exhibitions/onl ine-exhibitions-title.htm
Library and Archival Exhibitions on the Web http://www.sil.si.edu/

> Library of Congress http://lcwcb.loc.gov
> Library-Spot http://www.libraryspot.com/
> Mv Facts Page—Virtual Reference Desk http://www.refdesk.com/facts.html
> RefDesk.com http://www.refdesk.com/
> Smithsonian Institution Archives http://www.si.edu/archives/
> Smithsonian Institution Libraries, http://www.sil.si.edu/

ECONOMY AND TRADE
> An Outline of the U.S. Economy http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/oecon/
>  

invoke brochure.cfm
Federal Reserve System: Structure and Functions http://www.frbatlanta.org/

> Foreign Aid: An Introductory' Overview of U.S. Programs and Policy This Congres­
sional Research Service report addresses frequently asked questions about U.S. for­
eign assistance. Topics include the categories, recipients and amounts of foreign 
aid, and the congressional committees and executive agencies responsible for for­
eign aid programs, http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/trade/reports/98-9l6.pdf

> Dollars and Cents: Fundamental Facts about U.S. Money http:// 
 brochure.cfmwww.frbatlanta.org/invokc

> A Guide to the National Banking System .http://www.occ.treas.gov/nb/nbguide.pdf
> International Trade and Investment: An Historical and Contemporary Survey of

Research and Analysis. http.7/wvvvv.housc.gov/iec/imf/trade.pdf
> Language of Trade http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/trade/

Main Street in the Digital Age This Department of Commerce report, subtitled} 
“How Small and Medium-Sized Businesses Are Using the Tools of the New Economy, J 
examines the information technology investment and usage trends of U.S. small anal 

medium size enterprises (SMEs). The report contains statistics  for SMEs on cup/Mn 
equipment expenditures, Internet access for nianufacuturing plants, and twp/o/j 
ees' workplace usage of computers. http://www.esa.doc.gov/508/esa/odfl 
DigitalAgePub.RI ,pdf j
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Report on the American Workforce. Iittp://wwyv.bls.gov/opub/naw/pdf/rtaw200 1 .pdI'
r yhe U.S. Economy at the Beginning and End of the 20th Century http:// 

nsinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/trade/reporl  s/ccnturv.pdf
GOVERNMENT POLICIES AND DOCUMENTS 

Economic Reports
> The Budget and Economic Outlook: Fiscal Years 2003-2012  

showdoc.cfm?index=3277&sequencc=0&.from=7
http://www.cbo.gov/

> Budget of the United States Government. Fiscal Year 2003 http:// 
w3.acccss.gpo.gov/usbudgct/fv2003/maindown.html

> A Citizen's Guide to the Federal Budget 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/fv2003/guide.html

> Economic Report of the President, 2002  
lv2003/pdf/2002 erp.pdf

http://w3.access.gpo.gov/usbudget/

> Glossary' of Budgetary' and Economic Terms  
showdoc.cfm?index=3280&sequencc=0

http://www.cbo.gov/

Selected U.S. Trade Reports and Investment Reports
>  

afmls/ml200l.pdf
The 2001 National Money Laundering Strategy http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/

> 2002 Comprehensive Report on U.S. Trade and Investment Policy Toward Sub- 
Saharan Africa and Implementation of the African Growth and Opportunity Act 
h 11 p ://w w w. u st r. g o v/re p o rt s/2 0 02ago a. P D F

>  
mcdia/Publications/pd l7nes2002FINAL.pdf
The 2002 National Export Strategy— Report to Congress http://www.trade.gov/

> 2002 National Trade Estimate Report on Foreign Trade Barriers. 
http.7/www.ustr.gov/rcports/nte/2002/indcx.htm

> 2002 Trade Policy Agenda and 2001 Annual Report of the President of the United 
States on the Trade Agreements Program http://www.ustr.gov/reports/2002.html

> Addressing the Challenges of International Bribery and Fair Competition — 3rd 
Annual Report to Congress on the OECD Antibriberv Convention http:// 

 b/oecd2001/htmlwww.mac.doc.gov/lcc/anti
> Bv the Sweat & Toil of Children (Volume VI): An Economic Consideration of 

Child Labor. http://www.dol.gov/lLAB/reports/iclp/sweat6/sweat6.pdf
> Food and Agricultural Policy: Taking Stock for the New Century http:// 

www.usda.gov/news/pubs/lannpolicvOI/rullreport.pdf
> Fourth Report to Congress on the Operation of the Caribbean Basin Economic 

Recovery Act http://uslr.gov/rcporls/2002cbi-rmal.pdl
>  

naftaft brochurc-eng.pd f
NAFTA at Eight: A Foundation for Economic Growth http://ustr.gov/naftareport/

> The Road Ahead: /\gricultural Policy Reform in the \\ 10 — Summary Report 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/puhlications/aer797/aer797.pdl

T' Third Report to the Congress on the Operation ol the Andean 1 rade Prelerence 
Act http://www.ustr.gOv/regions/whemisphere’atpa3.pdI

** U.S, Trade and Investment w ith Sub-Saharan Alrica — Second_Annual Report 
http://w ww.usilc.gov/wais/rcnorts/arc/w3476.htin

> The U.S, Trade DeFieit: Causes. Consequences and Recommendations for Action 
http://w ww.ustdrc.gov/reports/finalrcpi-contcnts.html
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> The Year in Trade 2000: Operation of the Trade Agreements Program. 52nd
Report ftp://np.usitc.gov/pub/repoits/studies/PUB342X.PDL

Links to Trade & Finance Resources
> Board of Governors of the lederal Reserve System . federal reserve, gpy/http://w_w
> Department of Agriculture Economic Research Service  w w.ers.usda.pqy/http://w
> Department of Commerce Home Page  w.doc.gov/http://ww
> Department of Commerce Export Portal. http:/Av w w. export .goy
> Department ofCommerce International Trade Administration http://www.ita.doc.poy/
> Department ofCommerce Trade Compliance Center ov/tcchttp://www.cxport.g
> Department of Energy Office of Policy and International A flairs htt^:// 

www.pi.encrgy.gov/
> Department of Justice Antitrust Division http.7Avww.usdoi.goy/atr/
> Department of Labor Bureau of International Labor Affairs  

ilabAvelcome.html
http://www.dol.gov/

> Department of State Bureau of Economic and Business Affairs .gov/eZeb/http://www.state
> Department of the Treasury Home Page http://www.ustreas.goy/
> Export-Import Bank of the United States http://www.exim.gov/
> Federal Communications Commission International Bureau http://www.fcc.gov/ib/
> Federal Trade Commission http://www.ftc.gov/index.html
> FINCEN: Financial Crimes Enforcement Network http://w w w.ustreas.gov/fincen
> Internal Revenue Service Tax Publications  ww.irs.ustreas.gov/index.htmlhttp://w
> Organization of American States — Trade Unit  ww,http://w sice.oas.org/
> OPIC - Overseas Private Investment Corporation http://www.opic.gov/
> U.S. Agency for International Development http://ww w.usaid.gov/
> U.S. Congress Joint Economic Committee http://www.house.gov/jec
> U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Ways and Means http:// 

 means/www.house.gov/ways
> U.S. International Trade Commission http://www.usitc.gov/
> U.S. Patent and Trademark Office http://www.uspto.gov/
> U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission http://www.sec.gov/index.htm
> U.S. Trade and Development Agency http://www.tda.gov
> U.S. Trade Representative Home Page http://ww'w.ustr.gov/index.html

NGO Resources
> BIO: Biotechnology Industry Organization http://w ww.bio.org/
> Center for International Private Enterprise (ClPE) http://www.cipe.org/
> Global Trade Negotiations Home Page, .http://www.cid.harvard.edu/cidtrade
> Institute for International Economics http://www.iie.com/

International Chamber of Commerce regulations, http://w ww.iccwbo.org/index.asp
International Trade Web Resources, http://www.tlta.org/webindex.Zindex.html
Legal Information Institute (Cornell University): Trade http://
www'.law.cornell.edu/topics/trade.html
Lex Mercatoria http://w ww.lexmercatoria.org/
Tradeport http://www. tradeport.org/
-1BES: Virtual International Business and Economic Sources http://
hbweb.uncc.edu/ret-bus/vibehome.htm
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Economic Statistics/ Statistical Agencies
> Bureau ol Economic Analysis (Overview ol'thc Economy Table) http:// 

yxww.bea.doc.gov/bca/glance.htm
> Frequently Requested Tables from the Statistical Abstract of the United States 

 rcq.htmlhttp://wwyv.census.gov/statab/wwH7l
У Pocket Guide to_'l„ianspoi*tation http://usinfo.statc.gov/usa/iiifousa/lrade/rcports/ 

PG2001.pdf
> Statcjn Stale Iradc Information h ttp://ww w, us t r.gov/outreadi/statemap.shtmI
> Top Ten Countries with which the U.S, has a Trade Deficit http:// 

www.ccnsus.gov/roreigii-trade/top/dst/cuiTcm/deficit.html
Top Ten Countries with which the U.S, has a Trade Surplus http:// 
www.ccnsus.gov/lorcign-trade/top/dst/current/surplus.html

> Top Ten Countries with which the U.S. Trades
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/top/dst/current/balance.htnil
Trade Balances with Partner Countries U.S. Census Bureau http:// 
www.census.oov/foreign-trade/balancc/indcx.html
U-S. International Trade: Data and Forecasts, h 11 p ://u s i n fo, s tat e. gov/u sa/i n fou s a/ 
trade/reporis/tradedat.pdf

> U.S. Overseas Loans and Grants (USAID Greenbook)  
pdf_docs/PN ACL395.pdf

http://www.dec.org/

Basic Economic Statistics from the White House
> Employment. Unemployment, and Earnings http://  i t cho u se. go v/ fsb r/ 

cmployment.html
www.wh

> Income. Expenditures, and Wealth http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/income.html
> International Statistics http://www.whitchousc.gov/isbr/international.html
> Money. Credit, and Interest Rates http://www.whitehouse.gov/fshr/monev.html
> Gross Domestic Product. Investment. Personal Saving http://

www.whilchouse.gov/fsbr/output.html
Consumer. Producer Price Indexes http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/prices.html
Housing Starts. Production. Sales. Orders and Inventories http;//

www; whitehouse.gov/fsbr/production.html
> Transportation  ww.whitchousc.eov/lsbr/transportation.htmlhttp://w

MEDIA /Overviews
> An Unlettered Press U.S. Information Agency  

media/unfetter/

http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/

> A Free Press U.S. Information Agency Electronic Journal. February 1997. 
e/iidc0297.htmhttp://usinfo.state.gov/joumals/itdhr/0297/iid

A Free Press: Rights and Responsibilities U.S. Information Agency 
http://usinfo.state.gov/usadnfousa/tnedia/lreepr/main.htm

' Overview' and the Print Media U.S. Information Agency 
hup://usinfo.statc.gov/usa/in fousa/media/medialcd.htm

' -Lhe Broadcast Media U.S. Information Agency
hllp://usin lb, state.gov/usa/infousa/inedia/inedia2cd.htin

x Media & I-(hies http://usinfo.state.gov/iournals/itgic/040 l/iige/i|geO4O I .him 
М1Я Media and Society L/.S. Information Ivencv http://usinto.state.goy /usa/ 
inlousa/mcdia/media3cd.htm
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> Fact Sheet on the Telecommunications Act of 1996 L'.S. Information Agency 
http://usinfo.state.Rov/usa/infousa/mcdia/telecoinc.htm

> The Pulitzer Prizes http://www.pulitzer.org
> A Responsible Press Oll'ice s/prcssolTice/http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pub

Links to Individual Newspapers and Newswires
> AP - Associated Press  pages/WirePortal.pc.gi/ 

us portal.html
http://wire.ap.org/public

> Atlanta Journal & Constitution http://www.accessatlata.com/aic
> Baltimore Sun http://w ww.sunspot.net
> Boston Globe http://www.globe.com
> Chicago Tribune http://w ww.chicago.tribune.com
> Christian Science Monitor http://www.csmonitor.com
> Dallas Morning News http://www.dallasnews.com
> Denver Post http://www.denvcrpost.com
> Detroit Free Press http://www.frecp.com
> Houston Chronicle http://www.chron.com
> International Herald Tribune http://www.iht.com/
> Los Angeles Times http://www.latimes.com/
> Miami Herald http://www.herald.com
> The Nando Times http://w ww.nando.net/
> The New York Times on the Web http://www.nytimes.com/
> Newsdav.com http://www.newsday.com
> Philadelphia Inquirer and Daily News http://www.phillv.com
> San Francisco Chronicle and San Francisco Examiner http://www.sfgate.com
> USA Today http://www.usatodav.com/
> USIA Washington File: latest items http://usinfo.state.gOv/products/washfile/#latest
> Wall Street Journal http://online.wsi.com/public/us
> Washington Post http://www.washingtonpost.com/
> Washington Times http://www.washtimes.com
> World News Connection http://wnc.fedworld.gov/
> Yahoo! News and Events http://dailvnews.vahoo.com/headlines/

Links to U. S. Government News
> Bureau of Labor Statistics News Releases http://www.bls.gov/bls/newsrels.htm
> Defenselink News This is the place to go for press releases from the Department 

of Pg/e??5e. http://www.defenselink.mil/news/
> Department of Agriculture News http://www.usda.gov/news/news.htm
> Department of Education News http://www.ed.gov/news.html
> Department of Energy: Pulse Newsletter: News from DOE Laboratories http:// 

 home.htmwww.ornl.gov/news/pulse/pulse
> FAA Newsroom http://www.faa.gov/apa/newsroom.htm

FEMA News Room News and press releases from the Federal Emergency
Management Agency http://www.fema.gov/press/index.shtm
Food and Drug Administration Press Releases http://wx\w,fda.gov/opaconvbpnews.htnil
Health and Human Services News http://www.hhs.gov/news/

> Healthfinder http://www.healthftnder.gov/news/default.asp
Housing and Urban Development News http://www.hud.gov/news/index.cfm
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> Internal Revcnuc_Service News http://www.irs.uslreas.gov/Drod/ncws/
> Library ol Congress Congressional News and Analysis on the Internet http:// 

thoinas. . html'/ncwsIoc.gov/home/lcgbraneh/otheileg
> NASA News Releases National Astronautic and Space Administration press 

releases acclink.nasa.gOv/NASA.News/NASA.News.Relcases/.index.htmlhttp://sp
> National Institutes of Health News http://www.nih.gov/news/
> National Science Foundation News http://www.nsf.gov/home/men4s/ncws.htm
>  

rcading-rm/doc-collections/news/indcx.hlml
Nuclear Regulatory Commission News and Information http://www.nrc.gov/

Security and Exchange Commission News Digest Index http://www.sec.gov/ 
ncws/newsindx.htm

5* U.S. Geological Survey News Releases http://www.usgs.gov/public/press/ 
public afiairs/press releases/
Voice of America News Now http:/Avww.voa.gov/newsnow/

> VOA text News from the I'oice of Ллгег/са. http://www.voanews.com
> World News Connection http://wnc.fedworld.gov/

Links to News Resources
> A.IR NewsLink American Journalism Review site containing links to 4.000 

national, local, and international newspapers, magazines, and television and radio 
broadcasts http://www.newslink.org/

> Editor & Publisher’s MedialNLO http://www.mediainfo.com/
> FACSNET Journalism resources and education, http://www.facsnet.org/
> InfoBeat http://www.infobeat.com
> International Center for Journalists (ICFJ) http://www.icfi.org
> Internet Resources for Journalists http://www.snpa.org/NF/omf/snpa/resource.html
> Library of Congress Newspaper and Current Periodical Reading Room A portal 

to international news sources available via the Internet,  
news/l ists.html

http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/

> Media Central http://www.mediacentral.com
> The National Press Club Homepage http://npc.press.org/
> NewsDirectory.com http://www.ncwsdircctory.com/
> Newseuin: The Interactive Museum of News http://www.newseum.org
> Newspaper Association of America http://www.naa.org/
> Newswatch.org http://www.newswatch.org/
> Poynter Online http.7/www.povnter.org/
> The Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press Non-profit organization 

which provides information and the latest developments in the media and the law 

http://www.rcfp.org
> The Ultimate Collection ofNews Links Over 7,000 links to newspapers and 

magazines around the world .net/links/ncwshttp://www.pppp
Links to Broadcast Media

r ДВС http://abc.abcncws.go.com/
r CBS Eve on the Net http://w ww.cbs.com
r CNN Interactive http://www.cnn.com
' C^SPAN Online http://www.cspan.org
' ПХВТУ.СОМ - Executive Branch Television http://www.ebitv.com/index2.shtnil
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х LQX Broadcasting Company http://www.fox.com/home.him 1
’> MSNBC http://msnbc.com/news/dclault.asD 1

National Public Radio http://www.npr.org 1
> NBC.com http://www.nbc.com/ 1
•** BBS Online http://nu w.pbs.org

Vanderbilt University Television News Archive http://tvncws.vanderbilt.edu/ 
Voice ot America News and English Broadcasts Radio Newswire http:// 
www.voancws.com/index.cfm

EDUCATION IN THE U.S./Overviews
Accrediting Agencies and Policies (/..S’. Department of Education
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/accreditation/index.html
Bilingual Education: An Overview http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/educ/ 
reports/biling.pdf
"The Charter School Roadmap" U.S. Department of Education http:// 
www.ed.gov/pubs/Roadmap/

>  
0602/ijse/i jse0602.htm
Community Colleges in the United States http://usinfo.state.gov/journals/itsv/

> The Condition of Education 2002 http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2002/20Q2025.pdf
>  

ch6.htm
A Diverse Educational System http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/lactover/

> Education in The United States: Continuity and Change US/A Electronic Journal 
http://usinfo.state.gov/iournals/itsv /1297/ijse/ijscl 297.htm

> Education in the United States: the Pre-University Years US Department of State 
http://usinfo.state.gov/Journals/itsv/0600/iise/iise060Q.htm

> FY2000 Major New Initiatives and Funding Opportunities U.S. Department of 
Education http.7Avww.ed.gov/inits/FY2000/index.html

> FY2003 Budget Summary and Background Information U.S. Department of 
Education http://www.ed.gov/ofTices/OUS/Budget03/Summarv/index.html

> The Federal Role in Education U.S. Department of Education 
http^/www'.ed.gov/offices/OUS/fedrole.html

> Head Start: Background and Funding Congressional Research Service Report 
http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/educ/reports/headstrt.pdf

> Internet Access in U.S. Schools and Classrooms: 1994-2000 \ational Center for 
Education Statistics compilation of annual surveys on internet connectivity in 
schools. http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2001/200IQ7l.pdf

>  
summary.html
No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/eseiv

> Organization of U.S. Education System http://www.ed.gov/NLE/USNEI/us/org-us.html
> The Power of the Internet for Learning: Final Report of the Web-Based Education 

Commission http://www.ed.gov/offices/AC/WBEC7FinalReport/
> Religious Expression in Public Schools U.S. Department of Education

Guide lines http://www.ed.gov/Speeches/0S-1995/religion.html
> The State of Chartered Schools U.S. Department of Education http:// 

www.ed.gov/pubs/charter4thvear/
Links to Education Resources

> AskERIC Syracuse University http://ericir.sunsite.sxr.edu/
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figgtGMuatc Schools U.S. News and World Report rank, n c и ?’ gradua,e schools.

Library of Bluehkn-pack11-com/wiredfohicweb^ Pacif,c Bell

BrownCgntcr .brown hp.htm д ^Mpcroot/gs/brown/

Committee on Education and the Workforce. U § Ctatives http://edworkforce.housc.goy/ * ^^^-ss--J:lQuse of Represen-

Digest of Education Statistics. 2000 hthy//nce-. .1.... /
pJ^fo.asp?pubid=200IQ34

Distance Education al a Glance teteyidaho.edn/e.n^.-. , ..... ,Distance Learning Resource Network 4 U y n-------— vvo/q|stglan.html
Schools " program. http://www.dlrn.org/ ePar{ment of Education "Star

Diversity Web Sources in Higher Education • ttion of College and Research Libraries httpy/ww/^ ~Г R'Ch Нсг|,аЕ£Лхгос/д-

Education Policy Analysis ArchivPolant.ed.asu.edu/epaa/ S,a,e Un>^bS^ll
Education Policy Clearinghouse 4.mCr,r»,. л .. . .Education http://www.edpolicy.org/ la ‘on of Colleges for Teacher

Education.Resource Organizations Dt’r^tgr■ hfhv/A, federal Resources lor_Educational~Exren^^T^377^g^^^P^ram<i'^^f~>^-'
The Gateway to EdjicaiionaiMatorials h ^^ff^goWfree/ 
Historically Black Colleses а,^7^Г.7. ?;-/-'^^еа|е''аУ-"га:

EducaliM Aa

http://www.ed. go v/offi ces/QSERS/1 DEA
Internet Public Library' Reference Collection Education http://www.ipl.org/div/ 

subiect/browse/eduOO.OO.OO/
Marco Polo: Internet Content for the Classroom http://arcopolo.worldcom.com/ 
Moving Ideas The Policy Action Network http://movingideas.Org//links/edlinks.html 
National Center for Education Statistics U.S. Department of Education http 7/ 
www.nces.ed.gov
Urban Education Web Institute for Urban and Minority Education
http://eric-web.tc.columbia.edu/
U.S. Department of Education http://www.ed.gov
U.S. Network for Education Information U.S. Department of Education http:// 

>

>

www.ed.gov/NLE/USNEl/
U.S. Chartered Schools http://www.uscharterschools.org/pub/uscs docs/home.htm 
U.S, Department of Education Supported Sites http://www.ed.gov/EdRes/EdFed/ 
OtherED.html

If You Want to Study in the U.S.
Getting Ready to Go: Practical Information for Living and Studying in the United
States U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs 
http://exchanges.state.gov/education/educationusa/iywts4.htrn
Graduate and Professional Study and Research U.S. Department oj State, Bureau of 
Educational and Cultural Affairs http://exchangs.state.gov/education/educationusii/ 
Gradbook2.pdf
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> Short-Term Study. English Language Programs. Distance Education and 
Accreditation U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Educational and Cultural 
4/?h7rHittD://exchangcs.statc.KQv/education/educationusa/iywts3.htm

> Undergraduate Study U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Educational and 
Cultural Affairs ucationusa/iyyvtsLhtmhttp://exchanges.statc.gov/cducation/ed

л» Studying in the United States U.S. Setwork for Education Infot mation on interna­
tional exchanges and study in the U.S. http://ww.ed.gov/Nl JL/USNEI/us/studv-us.lunTj 
For More Information: Educational Information and Resources Branch http:// 

exchangcs.state.gov/cducation/advise/
Links for Prospective Students

> America's Best Graduate Schools U.S. News and World Report 
d/bchome.htmhttp://www.usnews.com/usnews/edu/beyon

> College Board OnLine http://www.collegcboard.org
> College Opportunities Online (COOL) National Center for Education Statistics 

http://www.nces.cd.gov/ipeds/cool/
> Council on International Educational Exchange (CIEE) http://www.ciee.org/
> Educational Testing Service, http://www.ets.org/
> Financial Aid Information Page http://finaid.org
> Higher Education: College Entrance http://www.vahoo.com/Education/

Higher Education/College Entrance/
> Institute of International Education (HE) The HE website provides resources for 

university or college advisers, including research on international education is­
sues. http://www.iie.org/

> NAFSA: The Association of International Educators http://www.nafsa.org/
> Peterson’s. The Education & Career Center http://www.petersons.com/

Arts and Culturc/Cultural History
> American Folklife a Commonwealth of Cultures http://lcweb.loc.gov/folklife/cwc.html
> Distinctly American Arts http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousaTacts/factover/chlO.htm
> Exporting Popular Culture from USIA s Portrait of the USA 

http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/factover/chlO.htm
> Jefferson’s Legacy: A Brief History' of the Library of Congress http:// 

lcweb.loc.gov/loc/legacy/toc.html
>  

'-HYPER/MADE/cover.html
Made in America: the Arts in Modern Civilization http://xroads.virginia.edu/

> The 7 Lively Arts Electronic verion of the book by Gilbert Seldes, provided by 
the University of Virginia, American Studies division,  
-HYPER/SELDES/toc.html

http://xroads.virginia.edu/

Current Arts Scene
American Canvas National Endowment for the Arts http://arts.endow.gov/pub/ 
AmCan/AmCanPDF.html
The Arts in the GDP http://arts.endow.gov/pub/Notes/75.pdf

r .rhe Arts Today USIA Electronic Journal http://usinfo.state.eov/iournals/itsv/ 
0698/iisc/ijse0698.htm
ArtsReach: Strengthening Communities through the Arts http://aits.endow.goy7 
pub/artsreach/index-ar.html
J 965-2000: A Brief Chronology of Federal Involvement in the Arts National
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Creativ£j\mg-rica: Л Report t0 the .
^or the Arls

IflU£ngljo^ata on Government Spend ing^njheArts http://arts.endowpov/ 
пиЬМЦсЖИН -------"------
National Endowment for the Humanities

>

>

>
>
>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

>
>
>
>
>

jl^gperforming Arts in a New Era http://www.Dewtrust.org/pdf7cul rand Ddf 
glgteLRegional. and Jurisdictional Art Agencies National Endowment for the Arts 
№//arts.endow.eov/artforms/RAO SAAs.html
1997 Survey of Public Participation in the Arts-Summarv Report National 

Endowment for the Arts http://arts.enow.gov/pub/Survey/SurveYPDFhtml 
Testimony of Benjamin 0. Canada. Ph.D http://www.artsusa.org/common/ 
rontenta.asp?id=I09

American Literature Overviews
Outline of American Literature U.S. Information Agency http://usinfo.state.gov/ 
products/pubs/oal/oaltoc.htm
Selected American Authors Overview http://usinfo.org/Litera e.htm
Contemporary U.S, Literature: Multicultural Perspectives http://usinfo.state.gov/ 
journals/itsv/0200/ijse/toc.htm

Links to Literary Criticism
The Academy of American Poets http://www.poets.org/
American Authors on the Web Nagoya University
http://lang.nagoya-u.ac.jp/~-matsuoka/AmeLit.html
American Literary Resources htlp:,-7andromeda.rutgers.eduAilynch/Lit/amcrican.html 
American Literature Resource Guide Tulane University http://wAvw.tulane.edu/ 
-html/amer lit.htm
Bookreporter http://www.bookreporter.com/
The Cambridge history of English and American literature: an encyclopedia in 
eighteen volumes http://www.bartlebv.com/cambridge/
A Celebration of Women Writers http://digital.library.upenn.edu/women/
Electronic Archives for Teaching American Literature Georgetown University 
http://www.georgetown.edu/tamlit/tamlit-home.html
1PL Online Literary Criticism Collection http://www.ipl.org/ret71itcrit/
The Mississippi Writers Page University of Mississippi 
http://www.olemiss.edu/depts/english/ms-writers/
Native American Authors Internet Public Library http://www.ipl.org/ref/native/ 
19th Century' American Women Writers Web University of Nebraska, Lincoln 
http://www.unl.edu/legacy/19cw ww/home.htm
PAL: Perspectives in American Literature
http://www.csustan.edu/english/reuben/pal/TABLE.HTML
Southwestern Writers Collection Southwest Texas State University 

http://www.library.swt.edu/swwc/index.html
Storytellers: Native American Authors Online http://wmv.hanksville.org/storv lellers/
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Links to American Literature Online
>
>
>
>
>

>

>
>
>
>

Academy of American Pools hltp.7Avww.pocts.org/
American StudiesffiUVA I Ivpertexts Iittp.7/xroads.yirginia.edt7-l
The Atlantic Online http.7Avww.lhcatlantic.com/
Bartlcby Library: Great Books Online http://www.bartleby.com/
Bibliomania: I listorv of American Literature lillp:/Av\vw,bibliomania.cnm^

2 70/frameset. h tin I

■^Bdiynenev I

Digital Schomburg African American Women Writers ol the 19th Century 
http://digital.nypl.org/schonibiirgAvrilcrs aa 19/intro.h_tinl
Documenting the American South fittp://metalab.unc.edit4l()csputh<southlit/south£it.htrnl
Humanities Text Initiative htlp://www.hti.umich.cdu/
The Internet Poetry Archive http.7Avww.ibiblio.org/ipa/about.poclrv.html
Kev Sites on American Literature http.7/usinfo.statc.gov/products/pubs/oaj/

amlitwcb.htm
> List of E-Dook Publishers h  

dir publishers.htm
ttp.7/computercrowsnest.com/grccnnehula/

> Literature http://www.uscmbassy.de/usa/arts-literature.htni
> The Nineteenth Century in Print: The Making of Atnerica in Books and Period;

cals http.7/memorv. Ioc.gov/ammem/ndlpcoop/nioahtml/ncphome.htnil
> The On-Line Books Page http://digital.libran.upenn.edu/books/
> Poet's Corner http://www.geocities.com/-spanoudi/poems/index.html
> Project Gutenberg http://promo.net/pg/
> Representative Poetry Online http://www.librarv.utoronto.ca/utel/rp/intro.html

Links to Booksellers and Book Reviews/Online Bookstores and Information
> Amazon.com http://www.amazon.com
> American Booksellers Association (Book Web) http.7Avww.bookweb.org/
> Association of American Publishers. Inc, http://www.publishers.org/index.htm
> The Atlantic Online Book Reviews http://wu w.theatlantic.com/books/
> Barnes & Noble http://www.barnesandnoble.com
> Bibliofind http://bibliofind.com
> BookBrowser http://www.bookbrowscr.com/
> Bookwire http.7Avww.bookwire.com
> BookZonc http://www.bookzonc.com/index.htnil
> DealTime http.7/www.dealtime.com/dealtinie2000/Pages/Media MainPage/

1.5375.36718-63 715-1 -books.OO.html
> The Internet Book Information Center http.7Avww.internetbookinfo.corn
> Publishers Weekly http://publishersweekly.reviewsnews.com/
> Overbooked http.7Avww.overbooked.org/

Book Reviews
> The Atlantic Monthly Book Reviews  books books.htinhttp.7Avww.theallantie.com
> Booklist American Library Association http://www.ala.org/booklist/index.html

Books - The New York Times Hook reviews from the Xew York Times.
http.7Avww.nytimes.com/pagcs/books/index.html
—eu York Review of Books Archive http.7/u w w.nvbooks.com'm rev/archives.htnil 
Washington Post Books and Reading

hltp7Avww.washingtonpost.com/wp-dvn/stvle/books/
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Visual Arts Overviews
Museums- Libraries and the 21st Century
j While Paper issued by the Institute of Museum and Library Services 
^)tp://www.imls.gov/pubs/pdf/pub21cl.pdf

> TheVjsual_Arts from USIA Electronic Journal v/iniirnnic/http://usinfo.state.po
itsv/0698/iise/visaits.htm 6

> National Award for..Museum Service 
pubnams.pdf

http://wwv.imls.gov/grants/museum/pdt7 

> Smithsonian: Archives of American Art http://artarchives.si.edu/start.htin
Visual Arts Directories, Guides and News

> American Art http://nmaa-rvder.si.edu/journal/
> Art in Context http://www.artincontext.org/index.html
> Artchive, http://www.artchive.com/
> Artcyclopedia http://www.artcyclopedia.com/
> Artline http://www.artline.com/about/about.html
> Art Museum Network http://www.amn.org/
> AskArt Extensive information about 27,000 American artists.hUp-.// 

www.askart.com/
> Catalog of American Portraits http://wvvw.npg.si.edu/int7cap.htm
> Internet Art Resources - The Latest http://vvwvv.artresources.com/latest.ihtml
> National Gallery' of Art - Index of American Design  

collection/gallery/iad.htm
http://www.nga.gov/

> National Museum of American Art: Inventories of American Painting and
Sculpture http://nmaa-rvder.si.edU/study/inventories-intro.html#intro

> Smithsonian: Archives of American Art http://artarchives.si.edu/start.htm
> Visual Arts http://www.usembassv.de/usa/arts-visualarts.htm
> World Wide Arts Resources - The Definitive Arts and Culture Information

Gateway http://wwar.com/
Links to American Museums

> Brooklyn Museum of Art http://www.brooklynart.org/
> Cooper-Hewitt, National Design Museum http://ndm.si.edu/
> Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco - FAMSF http://wvvvv.thinker.org/
> Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden http://hirshhom.si.edu/
> J. Paul Getty Museum http://www.getty.edu/museum/
> The Metropolitan Museum of Art http://ww vv.metmuseum.org/
> Museum of Fine Arts, Boston http://www.mfa.org/home.htm

The Museum of Modern Art - MoMA http://www.moma.org/
> National Gallery of Art http://www.nga.gov/home.htm

National Museum of American Art http://www.nmaa.si.edu/
5* National Museum of the American Indian http://ww.nmai.si.edu/

The National Portrait Gallery http://www.npg.si.edu/
Philadelphia Museum of Art http://www.philamseum.org/
Renwick Gallery' http://nmaa-rvder.si.edu/collections/renwick/main.html
Whitney Museum of American Art http://ww.whitnev.org/
WWW Virtual Library: Museums in the USA http://palimpsest.stanford.edu/ 

icom/vlmp/usa.html
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Links to Architecture Resources
> Architecture httn://w ww-. hitccture.htinusembassv.de/usa/arts-arc
> Art on the Web: Architecture Links  org/avp/cas/fnan/ 

archweb lramcs.html
http://www.bc.edti/bc

> American Institute of Architecture Online hUp.7Avww.aiaonlinc.com/
> Heritage Preservation http://ww-w.lientagcpreservaton.org/
> Historic Buildings and the Arts Genera! Services Adinintsiration. L.S. Govern­

ment hltp://hydra.gsa.gox7pbs/ccnters/arts/
> National Building Museum http://www.nbm.org/
> National Trust for I listoric Preservation http://www.nationaltrust.o rg/

Theater and Drama Overviews
> The Theater Library of Congress v/rr/perfonn/guide/theater.htmlhttp://lcweb.loc.go
> U.S. Theater in the Nineties from USIA Electronic Journal

http.7/usinfo.statc.gov/iournals/itsv/0698/iise/thcater.htm
> Spotlight Biography: Musical Theater Smithsonian Institution 

http://cducatc.si.edu/spotlight/musical.html
Links to Theater Resources

> Aisle Sav: Home Page http://www.aislesay.com/index.html
>  

webdata/playsource.html
American Association of Community Theatre: Plav Sources http://w ww.aact.org/

> American Theater Web http://americantheatcnveb.com/
>  Provides comprehensive nationwide listing of live theater, tickets, 

news, and reviews 
Broadwav.com

http.7Avww.broadwav.com/
> Dramatists Plav Service. Inc, http:/Avww'.dramatists.com/text/home.html
> E-script - The Internet’s Script-writing Workshop http://wAnv.singlelane.com/escript/
> The International Theatre Design Archive http://www.siue.edu/ITDA/
> The John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts http.7/kennedv-center.org/
> McCoy's Guide to Theatre and Performance Studies  

departments/csata/thr guid.html
http://www.stetson.edii/

> Music. Theater and Dance Resources on the Internet: Performing Arts Reading
Room Library of Congress http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/perform/musthdnc.html

> Music Theatre International (MT1) http://www.mtishows.com/
> Musicals.Net http://musicals.net/
> Playbill On-Line The Theatre Source on the lleb for Broadway Theater Informa­

tion http://wwwl.playbill.com/plavbill/
> Samuel French. Inc. htlp.7/www,samuelfrench.com/
> Theater http://wAvw-.usembassv.de/usa/arts-theater.htm
> Theatre and Drama H'lKIT lirtual Library http://vl-theatre.com/
> thcatre-  link.com http://www.theatre-link.com/
>  A dynamic site for interviews, reviews, awards, festivals and 

show and ticket information ,
TheatreMania.com

hltp.7/w ww.theatremania.com/NY/
> Theatrepedia East Los Angeles College Theatre Arts http://

www.perspicacitv.com/elactheatre/librarv/librarv.htm
Dance Overviews

Dance at the Close ol the Cenlurv USIA Electronic Journal
hltp://usinfo.state.gov/journals/itsv/069Mise/daiice.htm
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> ^Mwwusembassy.de/usa/arts-dancehirn 
ivitation to the Рзпсе Library of Congress 
jde/dance.html

Links to Dance Resources

>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

American Ballet Theatre Website of the American Ballet Theatre
^//www.abt.org/welcome/index.html
ArtsM* International Dance Resources Comprehensive site of dance and ballet 
resources. http://www.artslynx.org/danccZindex.htm
Dance Features an overview of American theatrical dance. Presents a list of
internet resources. http7/www.usembassy.de/usa/arts-dance.htm
Dance Art http://www.danceart.com/
Dance Links http://www.dancer.com/dance-links/
Dance.net http://www.dance.net/
DanceUSA Home http://www.danceusa.org/
Music. Theater and Dance Resources on the Internet: Performing Arts Reading
Room Library of Congress http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/perform/musthdnc.html
World Wide Arts Resource - Dance Resources Index http.7/wwar.com/categories/Dance/

Cinema Overviews
Exporting Popular Culture - Movies Portrait of the USA 

http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/factover/ch  11 .htm
The U.S. Screen Scene from USIA Electronic Journal http://usinfo.state.gov/ 
journal s/itsv/0698/iise/eyman.htm
National Film Preservation Act of 1996. Fact Sheet Library of Congress
http://lcweb.loc.gov/film/facts.html

Links to Cinema Resources
AIVF: the Association of Independent Video and Filmmakers http:/www.aivf.org/
American Film Institute http://www.afi.com/
Cinema Sites http://www.cinema-sites.com/
Classic Films http://www.moderntimes.com/palace/welcome.htm
Classic Movies http://classicfilm.about.com/
Film and Television Website Archive http://www'.timelapse.com/tvlink.html
Film http://www.usembassv.de/usa/arts-film.htm
Film Publications and Resource Guides Library of Congress http://lcweb.loc.gov/ 
film/pubs.html
Hollywood.com http://www.hollywood.com/
Images: A Journal of Film and Popular Culture http.7Avwwimagesioumal.com/indei.htTnl
The Internet Movie Database (IMDb) http://www.us.imdb.com/
National Film Preservation Board Library of Congress http://lcweb.loc.gov/film/
Qscar.com: The Official Academy Awards Site http://www.oscar.com/
PQ.V. Interactive PBS (Public Broadcasting Service) http://www.pbs.org/pov/
Selected Film References and Sources http://www.filmsite.org/references.html 
Sundance Film Festival http://www.sundance.org/
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Music Overviews
J* Contemporary American Music http://www.usembas.sy.de/usa/arts- 

contcmporary.htm
50th Anniversary History: Explosion of American Music: 1940-1990 http:// 
bmi.com/library/brochures/historybook/indcx.asp

> Conversation with Gary Burton on the U.S, pop music scene from USIA Elec­
tronic Journal http://usinfo.state.gov/iournals/itsv/0698/iise/earvburt.htm

J* The Music of Americans httpy/Icwcb.loc.gov/rr/pcrfomVguide/musamer.html 21. 1999
Spotlight Biography: Jazz& Blues http://cducatc.si.edu/spotlight/bJiies.html

5* New Music for a New Century http://usinfo.statc.gov/ioiirnals/ilsv/0698/i|se/ 
kosman.htm

Links to Music Resources
> All-Music Guide http://www.allmusic.com/index.hlml
> American Classical Music Hall of Fame http://ww.ClassicalHall.org/
> American Music Center http://www.amc.net/
5* The American Society of Composers. Authors and Publishers http;// 

www.ascap.com/index.html
> Berklee College of Music http://www.berklee.edu/
5* Billboard Charts http://www.billboard.com/charts/
> Broadcast Music Inc. (BMI) http://www.bmi.com/
> FestivalFinder: Music Festivals of North America http://www.festivalinder.com/
> Music in the Late 20th Century' http://www.usembassv.de/usa/arts- 

contemporary.htm
> Music Related Internet Sources J'assar College 

http.7/iberia.vassar.edu/vcl/music/text/mussources.html
> Music. Theater and Dance Resources on the Internet Library' of Congress 

http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/perform/musthdnc.html
> Musical America.com http://www.MusicalAmerica.com/
> World-Wide Web Resources - Music University of Kentucky 

http://www.ukv.edU/Subiect/music-recordingall.html#gn22
> Worldwide Internet Music Resources Indiana University 

http.7/www.music,  resources/indiana.edu/music
Links to Resources by Musical Genres

Blues and Jazz
> All about jazz http://www.allaboutjazz.coni/
> Big Band and Jazz Hall of Fame http://www.iazzhall.org/index.html
> The Blue Flame Cafe—Encyclopedia of the Blues lutp.7/ 

www.blueflamecafe.com/
> Blues and Jazz http://www.usembassv.de/usa7irts-blues.htni

The Blues Highway. A Brief History of the Blues http://thebluehighwav.com' 
history.html

J* Jazz OnlineJO - http://www.jazzonln.com/
J1 Jazzreview http://www.jazzreview.com/

Now what a time: blues, gospel and the Fort Valiev music festivals http://
Icweb2.loc.gov/ammem/nvhtinl/
Bed.Hot Jazz Archive http://www.redhotjazz.eom/b.html
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т( wjlHam Ransom Hogan_Archive of New Orleans Ja?7 Tulane University 
•^T^^Tjulanc.eduZ-lmiller/JazzHome.html

- Latin Jazz http://dir.yahoo.com/Entertarnment/Music/Artists/
'T^TEatin/LatinJazz/
' Classical and Opera

>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

>
>
>

>
>
>

aii Classical Guide http://allclassical.com/
^AHaPatabasThttp://www.aria-database.com/
g^7arMusichttp://www.usembassv.de/usa/arts-classical.htm

Classical Net - Classical Music http://www.classical.net/music/welcome.html
g^tialTofMusic http://www.esscntialsofmusic.com/
g^Y^kCity Opera http://www.nycopera.com/www/index.cfm
n^America http://www.operaam.org/
Opera World http://operaworld.com/
Virtual Sheet Music http://www.virtualsheetmusic.com/Home.html
Yahoo! Music - Classical http://dir.yahoo.com/Entertainment/Music/Artists/
Rv Genre/Classical/

Early American Music
American Popular Music before 1900 Kingwood College 
http://www.nhmccd.edu/contracts/lrc/kc/music-1 .html 
F.arlv Music America http://earlymusic.org/content/home.asp
Music for the Nation: American Sheet Music. 1870-1885 http://memory.loc.gov/ 
ammem/smhtml/
Omaha Indian Music http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/omhhtml/

Folk and Country
American Roots Music http://www.pbs.org/americanrootsmusic/index.html
CMT http://www.cmt.com/
Country' Music Hall of Fame http://www.halloflfame.org/
The Country Music Search Engine http://www.country-music-club.com/
Folk Stuff http://www.rogo.com/folkstuff7
Opry.com http://www.oprv.com/
Rock. Country and Folk http://www.usembassy.de/usa/arts-rock.htm
Roughstock’s History of Country Music http://www.roughstock.com/history/
Smithsonian Center for Folklife and Cultural Heritage http://www.si.edu/folklife/

Gospel Music
The American Gospel Music Directory http://www.americangospel.com/
Gospel Music Hall of Fame and Museum http://www.gmhf.org/
Now what a time: blues, gospel and the Fort Valley music festivals http:// 
lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/ftvhtml/

Rock and Roll
Rock and Roll Hall of Fame and Museum http://www.rockhall.com/
Rock, Country and Folk http://www.usembassv.de/usa/arts-rock.htm
Yahoo! Launch! - Music - Rock & Pop http://launch.yahoo.com/

Links to Audio Resources
CDNOW: Your Music. Your Store http://www.cdnow.com/cgi-bin/mserver/redirect/leafl= 
CMT http://www.cmt.com/
Gracenote http://www.gracenote.com
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Jazz, Blues & Ragtime http./Avww.biograph.com/welcome.html
Listen.com http.7Avww.listen.com/listenhome.isp
Red Hol Jazz Archive http://www.redhotiazz.eom/b.htmj
Sirius satellite radio service http://www.siriusradio.com/
Spinner.com httP.7/www.spinner.com/index.jhtml

GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS
White House Biographies

> President George W, Bush house.gov/president/gwbbio.htmlhttp://www.white
> First Ladv Laura Bush  w w, /firstladv/flbio.htmlhttp://w whitcliouse.gov
> Vice President Dick Cheney http.7/w ww.whitchouse.gov/vicepresjdent/vpbio.html
> rschenev/mcbio.htmlLynne Cheney http://www.whitehouse.gov/m

Cabinet of the United States and Other Key Executive 
Officials Biographies

> President Bush's Cabinet  itehouse.gov/government/ca.bjnet.htmlhttp://www.wh
> U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Secretary Ann Veneman

http:/Avww, whitehouse.gov/govcrnment/veneman-bio.html
> Secretary of Commerce Donald Evans

http.7Avww.whitehouse.gov/government/evans-bio.html
> Secretary of Defense Donald Rumsfeld  w  

rumsfeld-bio.html
http://w w.whitehouse.gov/government/

> Secretary' of Education Roderick Paige
http7Avww.whitehouse.gov/government/paige-bio.html

> Secretary of Energy Spencer Abraham
http.7Avww.whitehouse.gov/government/abraham-bio.html

> Secretary of Health and Human Services Tommy Thompson 
http://www. whitehouse.gov/government/thompson-bio.html

> Office of Homeland Security Director Tom Ridge
http.7/www'. whitehouse.gov/homeland/ridgebio.html

> Secretary of Housing and Urban Development Melquiades “Mel" Martinez 
http.7/www. whitehouse.gov/government/martinez-bio.html

> Secretary of Interior Gale Norton  vAvhitehouse.gov/govemment/norton-bio.htmlhttp://wwy
> Attorney General John Ashcroft

httpV/www. whitehouse.gov/government/ashcroft-bio.html
> Secretary' of Labor Elaine Chao http://wyvyv.whitehouse.gov/governrnent/chao-bio.html
> Secretary of State Colin Powell http./Avwyv. whitehouse.gov/govemment/powell-bio.html
> Secretary' of Transportation Norman Mineta

http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/mineta-bio.html
> Secretary of Treasury Paul O’Neill

http://www, whitehouse.gov/government/oneill-bio.html
> Secretary of Veterans’ Affairs Anthony Principi

.http.7Avww.whitehouse.gov/government/principi-bio.html
White House Chief of Staff Andrew Card

http7Avww.whitehouse.gov/government/card-bio.html
Director of Central Intelligence Agency - George J. Tenet

http7Avww.cia.gov/cia/information/tenet.html
Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Christine Whitman
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http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/whitman-bio.html
National Security Advisor Condoleezza Rice 
http://www.whitchouse.gov/nsc/ricebio.html

У Office of Management and Budget Director Mitchell E. Daniels Jr. 
^Ip^/www.whitehouse.gov/omb/organization/oflice.htmltfdaniels 
US. Ambassador to the United Nations 
http://www.un.int/iisa/negroDonte bio.htm
office of National Drug Control Policy Director John B Walters 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/govcrnment/walters-bio.html
U.S. Trade Representative Robert Zoellick
http://www.whitehouse.gov/govcrnmcnt/zoellick-bio.html

Legislative contacts
> Biographical Directory of the U.S. Congress 

http://bioguide.congress.gov/biosearch/biosearch.asp
> United States Congress House Directory 107th Congress 2001-2002 Courtesy of 

the University of Michigan Documents Center
http://wvvv.lib.  umich.edu/govdocs/congress/hou01.txt

> United States Congress Senate Directory' 107th Congress 2001-2002 Courtesy of 
the University of Michigan Documents Center 
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/congress/senO 1 .txt

> Congressional E-Mail Addresses and Web Sites - 107th Congress 2001-2002 
Courtesy of the University of Michigan Documents Center

http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/congress/conemail.txt
> Congressional Committees and Subcommittees Assignments for all congressional 

committees by Juan Cabane!a. http://www.visi.com/iuan/congress/committees.html
Judicial Branch

> Photograph of Supreme Court Justices
http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustices/fullcourt.color.html

> Justice Brever http://supct.law.comell.edu/supct/iustices/brever.bio.clr.html
> Justice Ginsburg http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustices/ginsburg.bio.clr.html
> Justice Kennedy http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustices/kennedv.bio.clr.html
> Justice O’Connor  .htmlhttp://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustices/oconnor.bio.clr
> Justice Rehnquist http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustices/rehnquist.bio.clr.html
> Justice Scalia  .htmlhttp://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustices/scalia.bio.clr
> Justice Souter  .htmlhttp://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustiees/souter.bio.clr
> Justice Stevens  .htmlhttp://supct.law.corneH.edu/supct/iustices/stevens.bio.clr
> Justice Thomas  .htmlhttp://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/iustices/thomas.bio.clr
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Constitution of the United States of America
> English version http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/funddocs/constcng.hini
> Spanish version http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/facts/funddocs/constes.htm
> French version http://usinfo.statc.gov/usa/infousa/facts/funddocs/constfr.htm
> Constitution of the United States, with explanatory notes  

topical/rights/structur/cxplan.htm
http://usinfo.state.goy/

> American National Government: An Overview U.S. Congressional Research 
Service http://usinfo.statc.gov/usa/in I’ousa/politics/reports/ane.pdf

> Comprehensive Assessment of Public Information Dissemination June 2000 - 
March 2001 http://www.nclis.gov/govt/asscss/asscss.html

> Democracy Papers U.S. Department of State scries of 12 essays on democracy­
building. edited by Melvin Urofsky, a professor of constitutional law at Virginia 
Commonwealth University, http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/d_cmocracv/

> Outline of U.S, Government U.S. Department of State, Bureau of International 
Information Programs http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/outusgov/

> How Our Laws Are Made Parliamentarian, U.S. House of Representatives 
http://thomas.loc.gov/home/law'smade.toc.html

>  
infousa/politics/govworks/budget.htm
A Brief Introduction to the Federal Budget Process http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/

> The Annual Budget Process U.S. House of Representatives http:// 
 bud /annual.htmwww.house.gov/rules

> Democracy and Defense: Civilian Control of the Military in the United States U.S. 
Information Agency http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/politics/demdef/toc.htm

> The Freedom Papers U.S. Department of State series of seven papers that provide 
practical information, case studies, and sources of information on issues of 
democracy-building, http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/archivc/freedom/

> Our American Government. 2000 edition 
 106 cong documents&docid=f:hd216.106

http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi- 
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=

> Transparency in Government U.S. Department of State, Office of International 
Information Programs. How American Citizens Influence Public Policy, http:// 
usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/transgov/

> United States Government Manual 2001/2002 The official handbook of the 
Federal Government, which provides comprehensive information on the agencies 
of the legislative, judicial, and executive branches,  
nara/browse-gm-01 .html

http://www.acccss.gpo.gov/

> United States Government Policy and Supporting Positions http:// 
ww'W.access.gpo.gov/plumbook/2000/toc.html

Links to U.S. Government Resources
> FirstGov http://www.firstgov.gov/
> Govspot http://www'.govspot.com
> GPOAccess http:/Avww.access.gpo.gov/su docs/
> Library' of Congress: Browse Government Resources  

news/extgovd.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/

> Abbreviations and Acronyms of the U.S, Government Indiana University-Purdue 
University Indianapolis, University Libraty http;// . www.ulib iupui.edu/
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subjectareas/gov/docs abbrev.html
> Ben s Guide to U.S. Government for Kids U.S. Government Printing Office 

http://bensguide.gpo.gov
> CNN Inside Politics Cable News Network http://cnn.com/ALLPOLlTICS/
> Campaigns & Elections The magazine for the people in politics 

http://www.campaignline.com
> CvberCemetery http://govinfo.librarv.unt.edu/default.html
> The Democratic National Committee http://www.democrats.org
> Federal Telephone Directory http://www.info.gov/phonc.htm
>  National Technical Information Service. U.S. Department of 

Commerce. Gateway to government information, 
FedWorld.Gov

http://www.fedworld.gov/
> Freedom ot Information Act, Dept, of Justice http://www.usdoi.gov/04foia/
> Freedom of Information Center http://www.missouri.edu/-foiwww/
> Glossary of Congressional Terms http://www.thecapitol.net/glossary/
> Google Uncle Sam Search http://www.google.com/unclesam
> GovSearch http://www.carrollpub.com/govsearch.asp
> GravLIT Network http://www.osti.gov/gravlit/
>  

govpubsearch.phtml
Infomine Government information Resources http://infomine.ucr.edu/search/

> My Facts Page - U.S. Government Resources http://www.refdesk.com/factgov.html
> National Center for Policy Analysis A nonprofit, nonpartisan public policy 

research organization seeking private sector solutions. Topical access materials on 
a broad array of issues, http://www.ncpa.org/

> National Constitution Center An independent, nonpartisan, nonprofit organiza­
tion, with wide-ranging resources to increase awareness and understanding of the 
U.S. Constitution, its history, and its relevance to daily life, http:// 
www.constitutioncenter.org/

> Official U.S. Executive Branch Web Sites http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/executive/fed.html
> Q  - Your Guide to the Money in U.S. Elections Center for 

Responsive Politics. Includes detailed tracking and summary reports, surveys, 
and studies on contributions in politics, and their effect on elections and public 
policy 

penSecrets.org

http://www.opensecrets.org/
> Pew Research Center for the People and the Press An independent opinion 

research group that provides surveys, studies, and commentary on attitudes toward 
the press, politics, and public policy issues, http://people-press.org/

> Public Diplomacy Foundation This web site is designed to inform anyone 
interested in U.S. foreign affairs regarding the important role public diplomacy 
has played, and is playing, in supporting U.S. foreign policy and in safeguarding 
and advancing U.S. interests, http://www.publicdiplomacv.org/

> Political Advocacy Groups http://www.csuchico.edu/-kcfount/index.html
>  A targeted, non-partisan search engine of over 5,000 

web sites for political and policy information and resources.http:// 
Politicallnformation.com

politicalinformation.com/
>  Independent, nonpartisan resource reporting on a variety of 

trends in American public opinion, 
PollingReport.com

http://pollingreport.coni/
> Republican National Committee http://www.rcn.org
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> U.S. Blue Panes On-Line Directory of U.S. government services and programs
federal, state, and local levels bttp.7Auuv.bp.eo vAvclcomc.html °n

> U.S. Government Documents Ready Reference Collection ( olumbia University 
Subject arrangement of the most frequently used depository document titles 
Columbia University Libraries. Some documents available full-text.
http://www.columbia.edu/cu/libraries/indii7dsc/readvref.html

> U.S. Government Information Resources National Technology Transfer Center. 
Links to federal web sites and the official web sites of the fifty states.
http://iuuv.mtc.edu/resources/governmem/govresourccs.asp

> United States Military Commissions: A Quick Guide to Available Resources 
http://www.llnc.com/fcaturcs/military.htm

> University of Michigan Documents Center http7/wiuv.h'b.umich.cdu/govdocs/indcx.htrril
Three Branches of Government

Executive Branch/Overvicws and Links
> Our American Government: The Executive Branch http:// 

frwebgatc.acccss.gpo.gov/cgi-
> Executive Branch Reorganization and Management Initiatives http:// 

fpc.state.gov/documents/organization/11626.pdf
> 0fTicial U.S, Executive Branch Web Sites  

fed.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/exccutive/

> Federal Government Resources on the Web/Execulive Branch University of 
Michigan Documents Center. http:/Auvw,lib.umich.cdu/govdocs/fedexec.html

> Federal Telephone Directory http://iuvw.info.gov/phone.htm
> The Federal Times http://www.federaltimes.com/
> FirstGov The first-ever government website to provide the public with easy, one- 

stop access to all online U.S. Federal Government resources. http:/Auuv, firstgov.gov/
>  

nara/browse-gm-01 .html
The United States Government Manual 2001/2002 http://www.access.gpo.gov/

The President
> The White House http:/Avww.whitehousc.eov
> Center for the Study of the Presidency http://www.thepresidencv.org
>  

welcome.html
Clinton Presidential Materials Project http://clinton.nara.gov/welcome/

> Federal Government Resources: President of the United States University of 
Michigan Documents Center http.7Avww.lib.umich.edtt/govdocs/fcdprs.html

> Foreign Policy Roles of the President and Congress Congressional Research Senice.
Library of Coff£re5jhttp7/ustnfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/politics/govworks/fDolicv.htm

> Living Former Presidents of the United States
http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/politics/exccutiv/oldpres.htm
Powers of the Presidency from USIA s Outline of the U.S. Government 

http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/outusgov/ch3.htm
Presidential Libraries: A History National Archives and Records Administration 
http://iuvw.nara.gov/nara/president/overview.html
Presidential Librarieshttp://www,archivcs.gov/presidential libraries/index.html 
Presidential Pardons http://jurisl.law.pitt.edu/pardons.htm
Presidents of the United States: Internet Public Library http://www.ipl.org/ref/
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polys/
У Public Papers of the Presidents http://www.access.gpo.gov/su docs/help/hints/ 

OpapersJliml
У Weekly Compilation of Presidential Documents http://ww w.access.gpo.gov/nara/ 

naraOOlhtml
White House: Offices and Agencies

The White House http://www.whitehouse.gov/govemment/
Executive Office of the President http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/eop.html 

y push Administration Nominations by Name http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/
nominations/
Council of Economic Advisers http://www.whitehouse.gov/cea/
Council on Environmental Quality http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq/

j> Domestic Policy Council http://www.whitehouse.gov/dpc/
Office of Faith-Based and Community Initiatives http://www.whitehouse.gov/ 
infocus/faith-based/

> Foreign Intelligence Advisory1 Board http://www.whitehouse.gov/pfiab/index.html
> Office of Homeland Security http://www.whitehouse.gov/homeland/
> Office of National AIDS Policy http://www.whitchouse.gov/onap/aids.html
> National Economic Council http://www.whitehousc.gov/nec/
> National Security Council http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc/index.html
> Qffice of Management and Budget http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/
> Office of National Drug Control Policy http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/
> Office of Science and Technology Policy http://www.ostp.gov/
> Office of the U.S. Trade Representative http://wwyv.ustr.gov/

The Cabinet
> The President’s Cabinet http://www.politicsl.com/cabinet.htm
> U.S. Department of Agriculture http://www.usda.gov
> U.S. Department of Commerce http://www.doc.gov
> U.S. Department of Defense http://www.defenselink.mil
> U.S, Department of Education  w.ed. gov/index.jsphttp://ww
> U.S, Department of Energy http://www.energv.gov/index.html
> U.S, Department of Health and Human Services http://www.os.dhhs.gov
> U.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development http://www.hud.gov
> U.S. Department of the Interior http://www.doi.gov/about.html
> U.S, Department of Justice http://www.usdoj.gov
> U.S. Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov
> U.S, Department of State http://www.state.gov
> U.S, Department of Transportation http://www.dot.gov
> U.S, Department of the Treasury http://www'.ustreas.gov
> U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.va.gov

Federal Agencies and Commissions
> Advisory Council on Historic Preservation http://www.achp.gov
> Central Intelligence Agency http://www.cia.gov
> Commodities Futures Trading Commission http://www.cftc.gov/
> Consumer Product Safety Commission http://www.cpsc.gov
> Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov
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■** federal Communications Commission http://wvvAv.fcc.gov/
federal Deposit Insurance Corporation http://wvvAV.fdic.gov/
federal Election Commission http://vvvvvv.rcc.gov
federal Emergency Management Agenev http://vvwvv.fetna.gov
Federal Reserve Board http://www.fcdcralrcscrvc.gov7
Federal Trade Commission http://www.Rc.gov
National Security Agenev htlp://wvv vv.nsa.gov

A National Aeronautics and Space Administration http://www.nasa.gov/
National Archives and Records Administration http://www.archivcs.gov/index.html
National Commission on Libraries and Information Science http://vwvw.nclis.gov
National Endowment for the Arts http://www.arts.gov
National Endowment for the Humanities http://www.nch.gov
National Labor Relations Board http://www.nlrb.gov
National Science Foundation http://vvvvvv.nsf.gov
Nuclear Regulatory Commission http://vvvvw.nrc.gov

> Peace Corps http://wwvv.pcacccorps.gov
> President’s Council on Physical Fitness /abputpcpfs.htmlhttpyAvAvyv.fitness.gov/aboutpcpfs
> Securities and Exchange Commission http://www.scc.gov
> Small Business Administration http://vvvvw.sbaonline.sba.gov
> Smithsonian Institution http://www.si.edu
> Social Security Administration http://www.ssa.gov
> Selective Service System http://www.sss.gov
> U.S. Agenev for International Development http://wvvAV.info.usaid.gov'
> U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission http://vvAvw.eeoc.gov'/
> U.S. International Trade Commission http://www.usitc.gov
> U.S. Office of Government Ethics http://www.usoge.gov
> U.S. Postal Service http://vvwAV.usps.gov
> Voice of America http://www.voa.gov

White House Biographies
> President George W. Bush http://www.whitehousc.gov/president/gwbbio.html
> First Ladv Laura Bush http://vvvvvv.whitehouse.gov/firstladv/flbio.html
> Vice President Dick Cheney http://wvvAv.whitehouse.gov/vicepresident/vpbio.html
> Lynne Chenev http://wvvAV.vvhitehouse.gov/mrschenev/mcbio.html

Cabinet of the United States and Other Key 
Executive Officials Biographies

> President Bush’s Cabinet http://www.whitehouse.gov/govemment/cabinet.html
> U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Secretary' Ann Veneman

http://vvvvAv.whitehouse.gov/government/veneman-bio.html
> Secretary of Commerce Donald Evans

http://www.vvhitehouse.gov7government/evans-bio.html
> Secretary'of Defense Donald Rumsfeld

http://www.whitehouse.gov/covernment/rumsfeld-bio.html
> Secretary'of Education Roderick Paige

http://wvvAv.whitehouse.gov/government/paige-bio.html
Secretary of Energy Spencer Abraham http://www.whitehousc.gov/government/
abraham-bio.html
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Secretary of Health and Human Services Tommy Thompson
1тПр:/Луилу, whitehouse.gov/government/thompson-bio.html
Office of Homeland Security Director Tom Ridge

http://www.whitehousc.gov/homclaiid/ridgebio.html
> Secretary' of Housing and Urban Development Melquiades “Mel" Martinez 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/govcrnmcnt/martinez-bio.html
Secretary of Interior Gale Norton

http://www.whitcliouse.gov/government/norton-bio.html
> Attorney General John Ashcroft http://wyyyv.whitehouse.gov/govemment/ashciioft-bio.htm/
> Secretary of Labor Elaine Chao http.7/wwvv.whitehouse.gov/govemment/chao-bio.html
> Secretary' of State Colin Powell http://wvvw.whitehouse.gov/government/powelLbio.html
> Secretary of Transportation Norman Mineta 

http://wwwwhitehouse.gov/government/mineta-bio.html
> Secretary of! reasuiy Paul 0 Neillhttp://wvvw.whitehouse.gov/govemment/oneill-bio.html
> Secretary' of Veterans' Affairs Anthony Principi

http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/principi-bio.html
> White House Chief of Staff Andrew Card

http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/card-bio.html
> Director of Central Intelligence Agency - George J. Tenet 

http://www.cia.gov/cia/information/tenet.html
> Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Christine Whitman 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/whitman-bio.html
> National Security Advisor Condoleezza Rice 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc/ricebio.html
> Office of Management and Budget Director Mitchell E. Daniels Jr, 

http://www.whitehouse.goV/omb/organization/office.html#daniels
> U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations  bip.htmhttp://www.un.int/usa/egroponte
> Office of National Drug Control Policy Director John P, Walters 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/walters-bio.html
> U.S. Trade Representative Robert Zoellick 

 lick-bio.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/govem- 

ment/zoel
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